From: QD G <5t

To: "Info - EPST" Info@epst.nl

Cc: officesupport@epst.nl, (§ Gz@@2cost

Subject: FW: easyJet Recruitment Now Open
Date: 15 April 2015 15:17:59 CEST

Dear COAA/EPST student,

Good news: the easyJet selection for ab initio students has been opened again! Everyone that
meets the conditions in the following e-mail can re-apply: even if you have participated in
the easyJet selection before.

"Please note that graduates who were unsuccessful at any previous Stage 1 or 2 may re-
apply if they meet the below eligibility criteria. Those graduates that applied for easyJet
during October 2014 and were unsuccessful at Stage 3 are not eligible to re-apply on this
occasion. Those who applied and were unsuccessful at Stage 3 in April-May 2014 or earlier
may re-apply so long as they meet all of the eligibility criteria."

Please note you can only apply if you graduated after 17 April 2013 (or if you have further
relevant work experience).

"Must have completed course on or after 17 April 2013. Exceptions will be considered for
relevant careers including current Ground or Flight Instructors, Cabin Crew, Dispatchers,
Airline Ops or Safety Department personnel, Safety Pilots and those working in General
Aviation pilot roles."

Unfortunately , in case you have already enrolled in another selection, with Transavia or
elsewhere, you are not entitled to apply.

Please inform us immediately if you have applied and you are invited for Stage 2 of the
selection! You are contractually obliged to participate in placement, which means we will
prepare you as much as possible for the upcoming selections. In case you pass Stage 2, you
will be invited for Stage 3 and then we will organize an interview and team exercise prep for
you. Your participation in this is therefore mandatory.

We're looking forward to hear from you. Enjoy the lovely weather!

Regards,

From: CAE OAA Graduate Services
Sent: Wednesday 15 April 2015 13:08
To:

Subject: easyJet Recruitment Now Open

Translater' s note: The rest of the document is in English.
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